
ORANGE COUNTY 
COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 

Technical Advisory Committee 

Meeting Date / Location  

Tuesday, April 6, 2021 
9:30 A.M. – 12:00 P.M. 

Microsoft Teams Link: 
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-
join/19%3ameeting_NmY4N2FmNTQtODk4MC00ZGIzLWEyYzItNjU2ODZmMDNiMmI2%40thr
ead.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2247feb367-af81-4519-94d7-
caab1dfa1872%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22a2e04a02-2df2-4f7f-8724-377325b47e13%22%7d 

Or call in (audio only) 
+1 949-522-6403,,650103999#   United States, Irvine
Phone Conference ID: 650 103 999#

Agenda Item  Staff Page 

INTRODUCTIONS (Chair Nate Farnsworth, 
City of Yorba Linda) 

PUBLIC COMMENTS (Chair Farnsworth) 

The agenda descriptions are intended to give members of the public a general summary of 
items of business to be transacted or discussed.  The posting of the recommended actions does 
not include what action will be taken.  The Technical Advisory Committee may take any action 
which it deems appropriate on the agenda item and is not limited in any way by the notice of the 
recommended action. 

At this time members of the public may address the TAC regarding any items within the subject 
matter jurisdiction, which are not separately listed on this agenda.  Members of the public will have an 
opportunity to speak on agendized items at the time the item is called for discussion.  NO action may 
be taken on items not listed on the agenda unless authorized by law.  Comments shall be limited to 
three minutes per person and an overall time limit of twenty minutes for the Public Comments portion 
of the agenda. 

Any person wishing to address the TAC on any matter, whether or not it appears on this agenda, is 
requested to complete a “Request to Speak” form available at the door.  The completed form is to be 
submitted to the TAC Chair prior to an individual being heard.  Whenever possible, lengthy testimony 
should be presented to the TAC in writing and only pertinent points presented orally.  A speaker’s 
comments shall be limited to three minutes. 

ADMINISTRATION 

1. OCCOG TAC Meeting Minutes

• Draft OCCOG TAC minutes for the March 2, 2021
meeting

(Chair Farnsworth) 

Recommended Action:  Approve OCCOG TAC minutes 
for the March 2, 2021 meeting, as presented or 
amended 

TAC 1

TAC 4

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NmY4N2FmNTQtODk4MC00ZGIzLWEyYzItNjU2ODZmMDNiMmI2%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2247feb367-af81-4519-94d7-caab1dfa1872%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22a2e04a02-2df2-4f7f-8724-377325b47e13%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NmY4N2FmNTQtODk4MC00ZGIzLWEyYzItNjU2ODZmMDNiMmI2%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2247feb367-af81-4519-94d7-caab1dfa1872%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22a2e04a02-2df2-4f7f-8724-377325b47e13%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NmY4N2FmNTQtODk4MC00ZGIzLWEyYzItNjU2ODZmMDNiMmI2%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2247feb367-af81-4519-94d7-caab1dfa1872%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22a2e04a02-2df2-4f7f-8724-377325b47e13%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NmY4N2FmNTQtODk4MC00ZGIzLWEyYzItNjU2ODZmMDNiMmI2%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2247feb367-af81-4519-94d7-caab1dfa1872%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22a2e04a02-2df2-4f7f-8724-377325b47e13%22%7d
tel:+19495226403,,650103999# 


Agenda Item Staff Page 

REPORT FROM CHAIR/VICE CHAIR 

• HCD Housing Element Resources link

https://www.dropbox.com/sh/ckaq3nxyaxvif1g/AAAyIMPLCvh0QcoP2y242zCYa?dl=0

REPORT FROM THE OCCOG EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR  

MATTERS FROM OCCOG TAC MEMBERS 

ANNOUNCEMENTS FROM NON-MEMBERS 

ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING 

IMPORTANT DATES OR UPCOMING EVENTS 

May 5, 2021: SCAG Executive Administration Committee from 3:00 – 4:00pm 

May 6, 2021: SCAG Regional Council Meeting from 9:00 – 10:00 am 
   General Assembly from 10:00 – 12:00pm 

PRESENTATIONS, DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS, REPORTS 

2. Beam Presentation (Andy Ike, 
BEAM) 
10 minutes 

Recommended Action:  Receive report.  Discussion. 

3. Center of Demographic and Research Update
• 2020 Housing Inventory System (HIS) Data Collection

• OCP-2022 & 2024 SCAG RTP/SCS Timeline Update
(PDF attachment)

• 2021 American Community Survey Data User’s
Conference (PDF attachment)

(Deborah Diep, 
Center for 
Demographic 
Research 
(CDR)) 
10 minutes 

Recommended Action:  Receive report.  Discussion. 

4 Local Profiles Presentation (Mike Gainor, 
SCAG) 
10 minutes 

Recommended Action:  Receive report.  Discussion. 

5 Legislative Update Staff Report (Chair 
Farnsworth) 
10 minutes 

Recommended Action:  Receive report.  Discussion 

TAC 2

TAC 11

TAC 21

TAC 30

 TAC 53

https://www.dropbox.com/sh/ckaq3nxyaxvif1g/AAAyIMPLCvh0QcoP2y242zCYa?dl=0


Agenda Item Staff Page 

June 8 and 15, 2021:  USC/SCAG 32nd Annual Demographic Workshop, (Virtual, free) 1:30 – 4:45 PM 
https://scag.ca.gov/demographics 

Adjourn to: MAY 4, 2021 
LOCATION: MICROSOFT TEAMS 

TAC 3

https://scag.ca.gov/demographics


ORANGE COUNTY 
COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 

Technical Advisory Committee 

Draft Action Minutes 
Meeting of April 6, 2021 

The Orange County Council of Governments Technical Advisory Committee (OCCOG TAC) 
meeting of March 2, 2021, was called to order at 9:30 am by Chair Nate Farnsworth, City of 
Yorba Lina. The meeting was held through video and telephone conferencing.   

PUBLIC COMMENT: 

There were no public comments at this time. 

ADMINISTRATION  

1. OCCOG TAC Meeting Minutes

The OCCOG meeting minutes of February 2, 2021 were unanimously approved by the TAC as 
moved by Vice Chair Justin Equina, City of Irvine, and second by Derek Bingham, City of Rancho 
Santa Margarita. 

PRESENTATIONS, DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS, REPORTS 

2. Center for Demographic Research

Ms. Deborah Diep, Director of Center for Demographic and Research, gave an update on the 

Government Employment Data Survey, 2020 Housing Inventory System (HIS) Data Collection, 
U.S. Census Bureau 2021 Consolidated Boundary and Annexation Survey (CBAS), and OCP 2022 
Timeline. 

Government Employment Data Survey for 2022 Orange County Projections & 2024 SCAG 
RTP/SCS Status Update  

SCAG has determined the base year for their 2024 Regional Transportation Plan/Sustainable 
Communities Strategy will be 2019. Since the COVID-19 pandemic and its associated economic 
shutdown has created abnormal circumstances in 2020, SCAG will use 2019, the last year of 
available data as the base year. 

In early January 2021, CDR sent the government employment survey to Orange County 
jurisdictions to obtain 2019 employee numbers and information on the most recent number of 
employees (approximately end 2020 or current 2021 data). 2019 data will be incorporated into 
the base year data and the 2021 data will help to inform the projections data for the year 2025 

TAC 4



OCCOG TAC Minutes 
Meeting of April 6, 2020 
Page 2 

and moving forward. The following employment counts were due back to CDR on February 10, 
2021: 

1.  July 1, 2019 number of city employees by location (or as close to that date as possible)
2.  January 1, 2021 number of city employees by location (or as close to that date as
possible)

Please contact Ruby Zaman for any questions ruzaman@fullerton.edu. 

OCP-2022: Optional review of employers with 100+ employees on site 
Due to the economic shutdown in response to the COVID-19 pandemic, many businesses were 
closed or working remotely during summer 2020 and CDR was not able to undertake the phone 
survey of employers with 100 or more employees on site. Now that 2019 has been identified as 
the base year for OCP-2022 and the 2024 RTP/SCS, CDR is presenting the option for jurisdictions 
to review the CDR employer dataset with 100 or more employees in your jurisdiction. Review of 
this database is optional.  

2020 Housing Inventory System (HIS) Data Collection  
July 1- December 31, 2020 housing construction and demolition data was due Friday, January 
22, 2021. Please submit data to CDR using the 2020 HIS form located at 
http://www.fullerton.edu/cdr/HISform.xls .  Revisions to prior years may use either the new or 
old form. Please verify that the same data reported to CDR is also provided to DOF in their 
annual Housing Unit Change Survey. The following jurisdictions have not submitted all or a 
portion of their 2020 data: 

• Anaheim

• Brea

• Laguna Niguel

• Laguna Woods

• Placentia

• Santa Ana

• Seal Beach

• Tustin

• Yorba Linda

HIS submission forms were updated in 2020 to include additional sample entries, clarifications 
in the instructions, and an updated HIS unit flow chart to better explain how to record unit 
activity when attached ADUs are involved. For HIS questions, please contact Tania Torres at 
657-278-3417 or tatorres@fullerton.edu.

TAC 5

mailto:ruzaman@fullerton.edu
http://www.fullerton.edu/cdr/HISform.xls
mailto:tatorres@fullerton.edu


OCCOG TAC Minutes 
Meeting of April 6, 2020 
Page 3 
 

 

 

2020 Census Geographies & Data 
The Census Bureau has released the California 2020 Census P.L. 94-171 Geographic Support 
Products (no data). Geographic support products and informaon on the release schedule for 
data are available at https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-census/about/rdo/summary-

files.html#P2 

 
GIS Shapefiles can be downloaded from the Bureau FTP link on: 
https://www.census.gov/geographies/mapping-files/time-series/geo/tiger-line-file.html  

 
CDR has processed the California files and posted the Orange County census geographies 
(block, block group, census tract and place) on its 2020 Census webpage for use in GIS software: 
http://www.fullerton.edu/cdr/demographics/census2020.aspx  

 
Once the 2020 Census data is released, it will be joined to the census geographies and posted 
on the same CDR website. The Census Bureau announced the initial 2020 Census dataset, the 
P.L. 94-171 Redistricting Dataset, will be released by September 30, 2021. Data for all states will 
be released at the same time instead of on a flow-basis as they have done in the past. The 
timeline is posted at https://2020census.gov/en/news-events/operational-adjustments-covid-
19.html 

 
U.S. Census Bureau 2021 Consolidated Boundary and Annexation Survey (CBAS) 

• 33 of 35 jurisdictions are included in the delegated boundary review by CDR 

• CDR is using the official County Surveyor jurisdiction boundary information; 
coordinating with OCLAFCO on annexations effective as of 1/1/2021. 

• There were no city boundary changes in Orange County in calendar year 2020. 
• Any official boundary changes taking place during calendar year 2021 will be 

reported in early 2022. 

• On January 22, 2021, in advance of the March 1, 2021 deadline, one CBAS 
correction was submitted to the Census Bureau: 

o The Tustin Ave/17th St Unincorporated Island was annexed by the City of 
Santa Ana in 2019. The annexation was reported by CDR to the Census 
Bureau on 1/21/2020. Upon review of the 2020 census block boundaries, it 
was discovered the 3 blocks within the Tustin Ave/17th St Island had been 
misassigned to the City of Tustin. A CBAS correction to the Santa Ana and 
Tustin place boundaries was submitted to the Census Bureau on January 22, 
2021 to correct the error. 

o This correction is supposed to be incorporated into the 2020 Decennial 
Census and American Community Survey. 

• CDR Contact: Ian Boles 
 

To update BAS contact information or join CBAS, contact geo.bas@census.gov . 

TAC 6

https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-census/about/rdo/summary-files.html#P2
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-census/about/rdo/summary-files.html#P2
https://www.census.gov/geographies/mapping-files/time-series/geo/tiger-line-file.html
http://www.fullerton.edu/cdr/demographics/census2020.aspx
https://2020census.gov/en/news-events/operational-adjustments-covid-19.html
https://2020census.gov/en/news-events/operational-adjustments-covid-19.html
mailto:geo.bas@census.gov


OCCOG TAC Minutes 
Meeting of April 6, 2020 
Page 4 
 

 

 

OCP-2022 Timeline Update 
Due to the delay in the release of the 2020 Census data, the draft timeline for jurisdiction 
review of the draft 2022 Orange County Projections (OCP-2022) data has been modified. In 
recent iterations, the review of the base year data has been done separate and prior to the 
review of the projections data. With the release of the 2020 Census data by September 30, 
2021, it is expected that the jurisdictions’ TAZ-level review of the 2019 base year data and the 
disaggregation of 2020 Census population and housing counts to the new 2021 traffic analysis 
zones (TAZs) will be combined with the review of the projections data in approximately March 
and April 2022. In addition, the 2020 Census Count Question Resolution program will begin in 
fall 2021 and any errors identified by CDR or jurisdictions during the review of the draft OCP-
2022 data will be flagged for submittal to the Census Bureau for correction and inclusion in the 
errata. 
  
3. Sustainable Communities Program Call for Applications - Smart Cities & Mobility 

Innovations 
 
Marisa Laderach, SCAG, gave a presentation about the Sustainable Communities Program (SCP) 
Call for Applications. The SCAG SCP is a technical assistance program that provides resources to 
jurisdictions and agencies for local planning and serves as a key implementation tool of Connect 
SoCal. The Call for Applications on Smart Cities & Mobility Innovations is now open.  
 
The Smart Cities & Mobility Innovations Call seeks to explore implementation of three Connect 
SoCal Key Connections: 
 

• Smart Cities and Job Center 

• Go Zones 

• Shared Mobility and Mobility as a Service 
 
The funding will be directed towards local jurisdictions that seek to use technology and 
innovation by implementing curb space management measures. 
 
Action: Received Report. Discussion.  
 
4. RHNA Update 
 
Chair Farnsworth provided a RHNA update to the TAC members. On February 16th, the RHNA 
Appeals Board met for the final time and put together the final RHNA allocation plan. The Final 
RHNA Allocation Plan was approved (25-12) by SCAG’s CEHD Policy Committee on February 23, 
2021. The Regional Council will consider this at their March 4, 2021 meeting. 
 

TAC 7



OCCOG TAC Minutes 
Meeting of April 6, 2020 
Page 5 

Additionally, the RHNA Appeals Board recommended that the Regional Council approve a 
resolution to pursue improvements to the RHNA process and to continue to support local 
jurisdictions in developing and implementing their 6th cycle RHNA Housing Elements. On 
February 23, 2021, SCAG’s CEHD Policy Committee unanimously recommended that the 
Regional Council approve the resolution. 

Action: Received Report. Discussion. 

5. Geospatial Planning Solution and 3-D Visualization Services

On January 28, 2021, the OCCOG Board approved the release of RFP 0001-21 for Geospatial 
Planning Solution and 3-D Visualization Services in an amount not to exceed $1,350,000. OCCOG 
advertised the availability of RFP 0001-21 on February 5, 2021 immediately upon receiving SCAG 
approval of the procurement documents. On February 25, 2021, the OCCOG Board awarded the 
contract to WSP USA.  

Tara Lake from WSP USA gave a presentation about the deliverables and work products anticipated 
from this project. A survey was also provided to the TAC members asking about the status of their 
Housing Element Update and GIS needs.  

REPORT FROM CHAIR/VICE CHAIR 

Chair Farnsworth referred the TAC members to a dropbox link in the agenda that includes 
recordings and resources from the HCD TA meetings for the Housing Element.  

HCD Housing Element Resources Link: 

https://www.dropbox.com/sh/ckaq3nxyaxvif1g/AAAyIMPLCvh0QcoP2y242zCYa?dl=0 

THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

Ms. Marnie Primmer, Executive Director, announced that odd year district elections will be 
held. The notifications have gone out and are posted on the OCCOG website. District 13 and 21 
are up for re-election this year. District 13 is Mission Viejo, Laguna Hills, Laguna Woods, and 
Rancho Santa Margarita. District 21 is Buena Park and Fullerton. Elections will take place before 
the OCCOG Board Meeting on March 25th. The terms for the newly elected representatives will 
start at the close of the SCAG General Assembly, which is expected to take place in early May 
2021.  

TAC 8

https://www.dropbox.com/sh/ckaq3nxyaxvif1g/AAAyIMPLCvh0QcoP2y242zCYa?dl=0


OCCOG TAC Minutes 
Meeting of April 6, 2020 
Page 6 
 

 

 

Ms. Primmer also updated the TAC members on REAP. The OCCOG Board recommended to 
reallocate approximately $200,000 to the GIS and staff augmentation projects. The application 
has been re-submitted to SCAG for final approval.  
 
Lastly, it is anticipated that the next housing video will be available approximately in April. 
Future videos will be available in Spanish.  
 
MATTERS FROM OCCOG TAC MEMBERS 
 
There were no items to report from OCCOG TAC Members.  
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS FROM OCCOG TAC NON-MEMBERS 
 
Jonathan Hughes, SCAG, announced there are three new policy committee members serving at 
SCAG on behalf of OCCOG – Dan Kalmick (Huntington Beach), Scott Boyd (Lake Forest) Connor 
Traut (Buena Park).  
 
Additionally, the 2021 SCAG scholarship program is now accepting applications to eligible 
students. The application deadline is in mid-May.  
 
Lastly, On March 4th,, 2021, in lieu of the individual policy committee meetings, the Joint Policy 
Committee  will be meeting from 9:30 to 11:30 am followed by the Regional Council meeting at 
12:30 pm.  
 
ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING 
 
There were no items discussed for next meeting.  
 
IMPORTANT DATES OR UPCOMING EVENTS 
 
March 4th, 2021 SCAG Joint Policy and Regional Council meeting 
 
ADJOURNMENT  
 
The meeting was adjourned by Chair Farnsworth until Tuesday, April 6, 2021 via video and 
teleconferencing.  
  
 
 
 
 

TAC 9



OCCOG TAC Minutes 
Meeting of April 6, 2020 
Page 7 
 

 

 

Submitted by: 
     
Justin Equina, City of Irvine 
OCCOG TAC Vice Chair 
 
 
 
 
ATTENDANCE: 
Christopher Wright, City of San Clemente 
Deborah Diep, CDR/CSUF 
Derek Bingham, City of Rancho Santa Margarita 
Erica Demkowic, City of Tustin 
Erich List, City of Laguna Niguel  
Jaime Murillo, City of Newport Beach 
Jay Wuu, City of Laguna Hills 
Joanna Chang, County of Orange  
Jonathan Hughes, SCAG 
Joel Rojas, City of San Juan Capistrano 
Justin Equina, City of Irvine 
Larry Longenecker, City of Mission Viejo 
Laura Stokes, City of San Juan Capistrano 
Marnie Primmer, OCCOG 
Marisa Laderach, SCAG 
Melanie McCann, City of Santa Ana 
Nate Farnsworth, City of Yorba Linda 
Ron Santos, City of Lake Forest 
Rose Rivera, City of Aliso Viejo 
Roy Ramsland, City of La Habra 
Ruby Zaman, CDR/CSUF 
Sandie Kim, City of Westminster 
Steven Giang, County of Orange 
Swati Meshram, City of Buena Park 
Tara Lake, WSP 
Virginia Gomez, TCA 
 
 

TAC 10



OCCOG Technical Advisory Committee 

April 6, 2021 

Staff Report Page 1 of 1 

Beam Global 

Receive reports. 

Item 2: Recommended 

Action: Reports 

Beam Global, formerly Envision Solar, is a CleanTech company that produces patented 
infrastructure products for electric vehicle charging, energy security and outdoor media. Andy 
Ike (Beam) will be presenting at the OCCOG TAC meeting about the latest products, 
developments, and potential grants available from Caltrans, SCAG or other sources, that can be 
used to support such installations. 

Attachment: Presentation slides 

TAC 11



BeamForAll.com

Sustainable EV Charging + Off-Grid Resiliency

Orange County Council of Governments

Technical Advisory Committee

April 6, 2021

TAC 12

https://www.beamforall.com/


2

Get the EV Charger of Your Choice, 

Deployed in Minutes not Months

No Permitting

No Construction

No Electrical Work

No Utility Bill
TAC 13



EV ARC™ 2020

3
TAC 14



Footer text (go 'Insert > Header & Footer' to edit) 4

Installing Grid-Tied EV Charging Includes

• Engineering

• Construction

• Trenching

• Foundation

• Permitting

• Electrical circuit work

• Project management

• Transformer / switchgear upgrades

• Utility metering / monthly bills

• Utility interconnect agreements

• Demand charges 

• Carbon Footprint

TAC 15



EV Charging in MINUTES instead of MONTHS

5

https://www.youtube.com/watch?time_continue=115&v=Zx7jX
fhf1vg&feature=emb_logo TAC 16

https://www.youtube.com/watch?time_continue=115&v=Zx7jXfhf1vg&feature=emb_logo


6

• Off-grid EV charging to keep the fleet running

• Lower costs:

• ZERO construction

• ZERO installation

• ZERO utility bills (i.e., ZERO fleet EV refueling costs)

• Transportability = Flexibility

• “Fleet Services is proud to offer a solar charging option 
that supplies clean power for City vehicles. These 
portable units will provide additional flexibility as we 
work through the transition to electric vehicles as well 
as emergency power capability.”     – Dan Berlenbach, 
Fleet Services Bureau Manager.

TAC 17



BeamForAll.com

• Public EV charging at local park and local municipal airport

• Rapid, easy deployment

• Off-Grid Power Asset for Resiliency / Emergency Prep

– Emergency Power Panel

• “Putting in EV charging infrastructure is actually quite 

complex and this technology hopscotches most of the 

headaches.”

– James Velez-Conway, Senior Sustainability Analyst
TAC 18

https://www.beamforall.com/


Our Customers Have a Lot to Beam About

TAC 19



Andy Ike

Clean Mobility Sales Manager

O (858) 790-8140

M (908) 625-8557

Andy.Ike@BeamForAll.com

Thank You

BeamForAll.com

Drive on Sunshine

TAC 20



OCCOG Technical Advisory Committee 

April 6, 2021 

Staff Report Page 1 of 2 

  Center for Demographic Research (CDR) Updates 
Receive reports. 

Item 3:
Recommended Action: 

Reports 

1. 2020 Housing Inventory System (HIS) Data Collection
July 1- December 31, 2020 housing construction and demolition data was due Friday,
January 22, 2021. Please submit data to CDR using the 2020 HIS form located at
http://www.fullerton.edu/cdr/HISform.xls .  Revisions to prior years may use either the
new or old form. Please verify that the same data reported to CDR is also provided to DOF
in their annual Housing Unit Change Survey. The following jurisdictions have not submitted
all or a portion of their 2020 data: Santa Ana, Villa Park, and Yorba Linda.

Verification forms for the 2020 HIS data are due back to CDR on Friday, April 16, 2021. 

HIS submission forms were updated in 2020 to include additional sample entries, 
clarifications in the instructions, and an updated HIS unit flow chart to better explain how 
to record unit activity when attached ADUs are involved. This is similar to DOF’s new 
housing survey flow chart DOF, but is tailored to CDR’s 4 ADU types. An additional optional 
column was added “Building Permit Date Issued” to assist in compiling HIS, DOF and HCD 
APR data. For HIS questions, please contact Tania Torres at 657-278-3417 or 
tatorres@fullerton.edu. 

2. OCP-2022 & 2024 SCAG RTP/SCS Timeline Update
Due to the delay in the release of the 2020 Census data, the draft timeline for jurisdiction
review of the draft 2022 Orange County Projections (OCP-2022) data has been modified. In
recent iterations, the review of the base year data has been done separately and prior to
the review of the projections data. With the official release of the 2020 Census data by
September 30, 2021, it is expected that the jurisdictions’ TAZ-level review of the 2019 base
year data and the disaggregation of 2020 Census population and housing counts to the new
2021 traffic analysis zones (TAZs) will be combined with the reviw of the projections data in
approximately March and April 2022. CDR plans to process the Legacy version of the P.L.
94-171 Redistricting Data file when it is released in mid- to late August 2021. In addition,
the 2020 Census Count Question Resolution program will begin in fall 2021 and any errors
identified by CDR or jurisdictions during the review of the draft OCP-2022 data will be
flagged for submittal to the Census Bureau for correction and inclusion in the errata.

SCAG has also released their draft timeline for the 2024 RTP/SCS (Attached). 

TAC 21

http://www.fullerton.edu/cdr/HISform.xls
mailto:tatorres@fullerton.edu


OCCOG Technical Advisory Committee 

March 2, 2021 

Staff Report Page 2 of 2 

3. 2021 American Community Survey Data User’s Conference
The Census Bureau has released a preliminary program for the 2021 American Community
Survey Data User’s Conference. The virtual Conference is scheduled to be held from 8 am
PT to 2 pm PT daily on May 18-20. Registration will be free for all conference participants.
Information about conference registration will be available soon. The draft program is
attached. https://acsdatacommunity.prb.org/p/conferences
_________________________________________________________________________

Contact: Ms. Deborah Diep, Director, Center for Demographic Research 
657/278-4596  ddiep@fullerton.edu 

Employment data: Ms. Ruby Zaman, Assistant Director, CDR 
657/278-4709    ruzaman@fullerton.edu  

For GIS: Mr. Ian Boles, GIS Analyst, CDR 
657/278-4670    iboles@fullerton.edu 

For HIS: Ms. Tania Torres, Demographic Analyst, CDR 
657/278-3417    tatorres@fullerton.edu  

TAC 22

https://acsdatacommunity.prb.org/p/conferences
mailto:ddiep@fullerton.edu
mailto:ruzaman@fullerton.edu
mailto:iboles@fullerton.edu
mailto:tatorres@fullerton.edu


2021 ACS DATA USERS CONFERENCE (#ACSConf21) 
PRELIMINARY 2021 ACS CONFERENCE PROGRAM 

1 of 6 

The Preliminary Program for the 2021 American Community Survey (ACS) Data Users Conference is now 
available! The ACS Conference will be held virtually from 11:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. EDT on May 18-20. 
Registration will be free for all conference participants. Information about conference registration will be 
available soon. 

TUESDAY, MAY 18 

Session 
Time 
(EDT) 

Presenter(s) Title of Presentation 

Welcome 
11:00-
11:15 

Donna Daily, U.S. Census 
Bureau; and Linda A. Jacobsen, 
PRB 

Welcome and Overview of Agenda 

Census Bureau 
Product 
Demonstrations 

11:15-
11:50 

Tyson Weister, U.S. Census 
Bureau 

Using American Community Survey 
Microdata on data.census.gov 

TBD 
Additional product demonstrations 
(TBD) 

11:55-
12:30 

Tyson Weister, U.S. Census 
Bureau  

Using American Community Survey 
Microdata on data.census.gov 

TBD 
Additional product demonstrations 
(TBD) 

Break 
12:30-
1:00 

Breakout Session 1: 
Combining ACS With 
Other Survey or 
Administrative Data 

1:00-
2:20 

Douglas Hillmer, Self-
Employed 

Linking ACS Data to Data from Other 
Sources: Issues to Consider 

1:00-
2:20 

Katherine Nesse, City of 
Bellevue, Washington 

Parcel-Based Estimates of Population 
for Nonstandard Geographies: 
Combining Data from the ACS and the 
County Assessor’s Office to Create 
Accurate Estimates of Children and 
Adults 

1:00-
2:20 

David Powers, Sara Robinson, 
Edward Berchick, J. Alex 
Branham, Lucinda Dalzell, 
Lorelle Dennis, Kristi Eckerson, 
Alfred Gottschalck, Joanna 
Motro, John Posey, Andrew 
Verdon, and Victoria Udalova, 
U.S. Census Bureau 

Social Determinants of Emergency 
Department Utilization in Utah 

Breakout Session 2: 
COVID-19 and 
Vulnerable 
Populations 

1:00-
2:20 

Samantha Joseph, Daniel 
Galpern, Felice Le-Scherban, and 
Amy Carroll-Scott, Drexel 
University School of Public 
Health 

Development of a COVID-19 Urban 
Vulnerability Data Dashboard to Inform 
Neighborhood-level Response in 
Philadelphia 

TAC 23



2021 ACS DATA USERS CONFERENCE (#ACSConf21) 
PRELIMINARY 2021 ACS CONFERENCE PROGRAM 

2 of 6 

1:00-
2:20 

Jack Mullan and Bijan 
Kimiagar, Citizens' Committee 
for Children of New York 

Mapping the Digital Divide: Using ACS 
Data to Analyze Internet Access in NYC 

1:00-
2:20 

Jonathan Schroeder, Minnesota 
Population Center, University of 
Minnesota; Carrie Henning-
Smith and Mariana Tuttle, Rural 
Health Research Center, 
University of Minnesota 

Demographics and Disability Status of 
Adults Living Alone in Rural Areas: A 
Study of ACS Microdata 

Break 
2:20-
2:30 

    

Breakout Session 3: 
Housing 

2:30-
3:50 

Ethan Magnuson and Bryan 
Grady, SC Housing 

The Eviction Crisis in South Carolina 

2:30-
3:50 

Matt Schroeder, Metropolitan 
Council (Twin Cities) 

How Accurate Is ACS Data on Rental 
Housing? 

2:30-
3:50 

Jung Seo and Tom Vo, Southern 
California Association of 
Governments  

An Environmental Justice Analysis of 
Job and Housing Imbalance in Southern 
California Region 

Breakout Session 4: 
Tools and Resources 

2:30-
3:50 

Lisa Berry, Diana Lavery, Jim 
Herries, and Steven Aviles, Esri, 
Inc. 

Choosing a Suitable Mapping Style 

2:30-
3:50 

R. Chase Sawyer, Bethany 
DeSalvo, and Gabriel Amaro, 
U.S. Census Bureau 

Measuring Community Resilience to 
COVID-19 

2:30-
3:50 

Sara Bertran de Lis, Xiaoxue 
Zhou, and Jessica Peker, Centers 
for Civic Impact at Johns 
Hopkins University 

A Portrait of Housing in the US with 
Census Data 

2:30-
3:50 

Ajjit Narayanan, Urban 
Institute 

A Spatial Equity Mapping Tool for Point 
Data 

Break 
3:50-
4:00 

    

Topical Roundtable 
Discussions 

4:00-
4:30 

Yelena Ogneva-
Himmelberger, Clark University 

Using ACS Data in a Geographic 
Information Science (GIS) Course: 
Challenges and Opportunities 

TBD 
Additional roundtable discussions 
(TBD) 

4:30-
5:00 

Alexandra Barker and Heidi 
Crawford, U.S. Census Bureau 

Learning About Data Dissemination 
Opportunities 

TBD 
Additional roundtable discussions 
(TBD) 

Adjourn 5:00     

TAC 24



2021 ACS DATA USERS CONFERENCE (#ACSConf21) 
PRELIMINARY 2021 ACS CONFERENCE PROGRAM 

3 of 6 

 

WEDNESDAY, MAY 19 

Session 
Time 
(EDT) 

Presenter(s) Title of Presentation 

Plenary Session 
11:00-
12:30 

Ron Jarmin, Donna Daily, 
and Victoria Velkoff, U.S. 
Census Bureau 

Welcome; Update on Decennial Census 
Products and the ACS Program 

Break 
12:30-
1:00 

    

Breakout Session 5: 
Lightning Session 

1:00-
2:20 

Diana Lavery, Jim Herries, Lisa 
Berry, Steven Aviles, Esri Inc. 

Incorporating Margins of Error into Maps 

1:00-
2:20 

Yukiko Furuya, The EdWeek 
Research Center 

Developing the Chance for Success Index 
Using the American Community Survey - 
The Evaluation of States in Providing 
Educational and Job Opportunities 

1:00-
2:20 

Camila Masson and Maria 
Ilcheva, Florida International 
University Jorge M. Perez 
Metropolitan Center 

2020 Miami-Dade County Comprehensive 
Community Needs Assessment 

1:00-
2:20 

Yu Bai and Kenneth A. Dodge, 
Duke University, Sanford 
School of Public Policy 

Are We Ready for Extended School 
Closures? Evidence from the American 
Community Survey (2014-2018) 

1:00-
2:20 

Jon D. Samuels and Justin 
Harper, U.S. Bureau of 
Economic Analysis; Michael 
Jadoo, Andrew Kato, Matt 
Russell, Michael Sverchkov, and 
Jerin Varghese, U.S. Bureau of 
Labor Statistics 

Using the American Community Survey to 
Construct a Labor Composition Measure 
Suitable for the BLS MFP Account and 
BEA-BLS Integrated Industry-level 
Production Account 

1:00-
2:20 

Tim Schock and Raeven Faye 
Chandler, Pennsylvania State 
Data Center 

Measuring Isolation Risk for Seniors in 
Pennsylvania Counties 

1:00-
2:20 

Kevin Werner and Laura 
Wheaton, Urban Institute 

Using the ACS to Estimate the 
Characteristics of EITC-Eligible Tax Filers 
in Different Geographies 

1:00-
2:20 

Kenneth Stewart and Casey 
Jones, Independent Columnists 

Using the ACS to Study the Challenges 
Facing Vulnerable Populations in San 
Angelo, Texas  

Breakout Session 6: 
Measuring Poverty 
and Economic 
Wellbeing 

1:00-
2:20 

P. Mae Cooper and Javier 
Gomez, Economic 
Reimbursable Surveys Division, 
U.S. Census Bureau 

Neighborhood Poverty Estimates Using 
Spatial Interpolation 

TAC 25



2021 ACS DATA USERS CONFERENCE (#ACSConf21) 
PRELIMINARY 2021 ACS CONFERENCE PROGRAM 

4 of 6 

1:00-
2:20 

Liana Fox and Brian Glassman, 
U.S. Census Bureau; José Pacas, 
Minnesota Population Center  

The Supplemental Poverty Measure Using 
the American Community Survey 

1:00-
2:20 

Lisa Manzer and Karen Segar, 
Center for Women's Welfare, 
University of Washington 

A Basic Needs Budget Approach to 
Counting Poverty with the American 
Community Survey 

1:00-
2:20 

Brian Glassman, U.S. Census 
Bureau 

The Census Multidimensional Deprivation 
Index: Revised and Updated 

Break 
2:20-
2:30 

    

Topical Roundtable 
Discussions 

2:30-
3:00 

TBD Additional roundtable discussions (TBD) 

3:00-
3:30 

TBD Additional roundtable discussions (TBD) 

Break 
3:30-
3:40 

    

Breakout Session 7: 
Racial/Ethnic 
Disparities 

3:40-
5:00 

Clemens Noelke and Robert 
Ressler, Brandeis University 

Does Spatial Aggregation Affect 
Racial/Ethnic Inequities in Access to 
Neighborhood Opportunity? 

3:40-
5:00 

Keith Wiley, Housing 
Assistance Council 

Exploring the High Poverty Rural 
Southeast 

3:40-
5:00 

Jing Li, Rice University; Isao 
Takei, Nihon University 

Homeownership and Residential Density 
Among Asian Indian, Chinese, Filipino, 
Japanese, Korean, and Vietnamese 
Americans 

Breakout Session 8: 
Modeling 

3:40-
5:00 

Chris Clifton and Shawn 
Merrill, Purdue University; Eric 
Hanson, Norwegian University 
of Science and Technology; 
Keith Merrill, Brandeis 
University 

Issues, and Solutions, to Providing Formal 
Privacy for ACS 

3:40-
5:00 

David Folch, Northern Arizona 
University; Seth Spielman, 
University of Colorado Boulder 

Approaches for Computing Margins of 
Error for User Defined Variables Based on 
the American Community Survey 

3:40-
5:00 

Corey Sparks, The University 
of Texas at San Antonio 

Uncertainty in Life Expectancy in Small 
Areas When Using ACS Population 
Estimates 

3:40-
5:00 

Joseph Tuccillo, Oak Ridge 
National Laboratory; Jessica 
Moehl, Research Scientist in 
Human Geography 

Toward an Individual-Oriented 
Geodemographic Classification of United 
States Neighborhoods 

Adjourn 5:00     

 

TAC 26



2021 ACS DATA USERS CONFERENCE (#ACSConf21) 
PRELIMINARY 2021 ACS CONFERENCE PROGRAM 

5 of 6 

THURSDAY, MAY 20

Session 
Time 
(EDT) 

Presenter(s) Title of Presentation 

Breakout Session 9a: 
Census Bureau 
Applications of ACS 

11:00-
11:40 

Laquitta Walker, U.S. Census 
Bureau 

Same-Sex Couple Households: 2019 

11:00-
11:40 

R. Chase Sawyer, U.S. Census
Bureau

People and Households Represented in Each 
American Community Survey Data 
Collection Mode 

Breakout Session 9b: 
Income and 
Employment 

11:40-
12:20 

David Gibson, Vocational 
Economics, Inc. 

Use of ACS to Determine Variance in 
Earnings Growth by Education Level 

11:40-
12:20 

Daniel Galpern, Samantha 
Joseph, Zachary Fusfeld, Felice 
Le-Scherban, and Amy Carroll-
Scott, Drexel University School 
of Public Health 

Assessing Racial and Economic Disparities 
among Philadelphia’s Essential Workers 
using ACS PUMS Data 

Breakout Session 10a: 
Trends Over Time 

11:00-
11:40 

Joel Alvarez, Joseph J. Salvo, 
and Erica L. Maurer, NYC City 
Planning 

The American Community Survey’s Place in 
2020 and Beyond: An Approach to 
Reconciling Small Area ACS Data With 
2020 Census Geographies 

11:00-
11:40 

Douglas Hillmer, Self-
Employed 

Where Are Things Changing: Finding 
Trends in ACS Data 

Breakout Session 10b: 
Using ACS for 
Journalism 

11:40-
12:20 

Jeff South, Virginia 
Commonwealth 
University; John Finn, 
Christopher Newport 
University; Ryan Murphy, 
Virginian-Pilot 

How Journalists Mine the ACS to Tell Data-
Driven Stories 

11:40-
12:20 

Andrew Beveridge, Queens 
College and Grad Center 
CUNY; Ford Fessenden, Weiyi 
Cai, Haeyoun Park, Derek 
Watkins, Lauren Leatherby, 
Richard Oppel, Jugal Patel, and 
Susan Weber, New York Times 

Using the ACS to Help Discover and 
Contextualize Important Social Trends 

Break 
12:20-
1:00 

Plenary Session 
1:00-
2:30 

Rolando Rodriguez, Zach 
Whitman, and Mark Asiala, 
U.S. Census Bureau 

Differential Privacy and the ACS; Data 
Dissemination at the Census Bureau; 2020 
ACS Data Products 

Break 
2:30-
2:40 

Breakout Session 11: 
Policy 

2:40-
4:00 

Julien Leider, Institute for 
Health Research and Policy, 
University of Illinois Chicago; 

Zoning and Complete Streets Policies and 
Active Travel to Work 

TAC 27



2021 ACS DATA USERS CONFERENCE (#ACSConf21) 
PRELIMINARY 2021 ACS CONFERENCE PROGRAM 

6 of 6 

Jamie F. Chriqui, Division of 
Health Policy and 
Administration, School of Public 
Health, University of Illinois 
Chicago 

2:40-
4:00 

Kelly Dwyer, Linda Giannarelli, 
Sarah Minton, Silke Taylor, and 
Ilham Dehry, Urban Institute 

CCDF Eligibility in Wisconsin, Statewide 
and in Substate Areas: A Microsimulation 
Analysis 

2:40-
4:00 

Dory Thrasher and Erica J. 
Mullen, New York City 
Department of Social Services, 
Office of Evaluation and 
Research 

New York City’s SNAP Participation Rate 

Breakout Session 12: 
Using ACS to Study 
Racial/Ethnic 
Subgroups 

2:40-
4:00 

Pei Yang Hsieh, Taylor Lampe, 
Alexander Chen, Ben R. Spoer, 
Lorna Thorpe, and Marc 
Gourevitch, Department of 
Population Health, NYU 
Grossman School of Medicine; 
Miriam Gofine, Vilcek Graduate 
Institute of Biomedical Sciences, 
NYU Langone Health 

Mapping Census Tract-Level Age and 
Racial/Ethnic Breakdown on the City Health 
Dashboard Using American Community 
Survey Data 

2:40-
4:00 

Matthew Berman, University 
of Alaska Institute of Social and 
Economic Research; Ruoqing 
Wang-Cendejas, University of 
Southern California 

Rural-Urban Migration of Alaska Native 
Peoples: Changing Patterns and Causes 

2:40-
4:00 

Jeanne Gobalet, Shelley 
Lapkoff, and Robin Merrill, 
Lapkoff & Gobalet 
Demographic Research, Inc. 

All Asians are Not Alike: Using ACS and 
Administrative Data Estimates of Asian 
Subgroups in Political Redistricting 

Adjourn 4:00 

TAC 28



2021 2022 2023 2024
SPRING SUMMER FALL WINTER SPRING SUMMER FALL WINTER SPRING SUMMER FALL WINTER SPRING

FOUNDATIONS & FRAMEWORKS DATA COLLECTION & POLICY DEVELOPMENT OUTREACH & ANALYSIS DRAFT PLAN & ADOPTION

▼ SPRING 2021
• 2024 RTP/SCS Framework

▼ SUMMER 2021
• SCS Subregional Delegation Guidelines
• 2024 RTP/SCS Performance Framework
• Growth Forecast Framework Report

▼ FALL 2021
• Regional Growth Forecast

▼ WINTER 2022
• Policy Development Frameworks
• Public Participation Plan and Consultation Policy with

Tribal Governments and Federal Land Management Agencies
• Early Public Outreach: Vision and Values

▼ SPRING 2022
• Update Goals & Guiding Policies
• Draft Performance Measures

▼ FALL 2022
• Program Environmental Impact Report: Notice of Preparation
• Deadline for CTCs to Submit Projects to SCAG

▼ WINTER 2023
• Technical Methodology Submittal to CARB
• Local Agency Data Validation Process Complete
• Public Workshops: Draft Planning Policies and Strategies

▼ SPRING 2023
• Draft Plan Policy Discussions

▼ FALL 2023
• Draft Connect SoCal 2024, Transportation

Conformity Determination, and PEIR

▼ SPRING 2024
• Comment Response Report and

Plan Change Preview
• Final Connect SoCal 2024, 

Transportation Conformity 
Determination, and PEIR

2024 RTP/SCS PRELIMINARY MILESTONES

MILESTONES COLOR CODING: BOLD = ACTION ITEM

LOCAL AGENCY INPUT PROCESS

PLAN ELEMENT (POLICIES, STRATEGIES, TECHNICAL REPORTS)

PLAN FOUNDATION (GOALS & PERFORMANCE MEASURES)

OUTREACH

MODELING/FORECAST

STAKEHOLDER ENGAGEMENT

LOCAL AGENCY DATA VALIDATION PROCESS

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
4 

C
o

n
n

ec
t 

S
o

C
al

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ile

st
o

n
es

  (
20

24
 R

eg
io

n
al

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 P

la
n

/S
u

st
ai

n
ab

le
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
F

ra
m

ew
o

rk
)

TAC 29



OCCOG Technical Advisory Committee 

April 6, 2021 

Staff Report Page 1 of 1 

Item 4: SCAG Local Profiles 

Recommended Action: Receive reports. 

Reports 

In 2008, SCAG initiated the Local Profiles project as a part of a larger initiative to provide a 
variety of new services to its member cities and counties. Through extensive input from 
member jurisdictions, the inaugural Local Profiles Reports were released at the SCAG General 
Assembly in May 2009. The Local Profiles have since been updated every two years. SCAG is 
currently in the early stages of updating the Local Profiles for 2021. The Local Profiles reports 
provide a variety of demographic, economic, education, housing, and transportation 
information about each member jurisdiction. The data can also help support community 
planning, outreach efforts, and be useful resources for the business community, academia, and 
general public. 

For more information, please contact Mike Gainor, Senior Regional Planner, at (213) 236-1822 
gainor@scag.ca.gov 

Attachment: Presentation Slides 

TAC 30

tel:2132361822
mailto:gainor@scag.ca.gov


SCAG 2021 Local Profiles

TAC 31



SCAG Local Profiles

2

• Prepared biennially for each member city, county, & unincorporated area 
in the SCAG region

• Contains current demographic, socio-economic, housing, transportation, 
& education data within historical context

• Helps identify current & evolving demographic trends in local  
jurisdictions

• Provided as a service to our member jurisdictions

• The 2019 Local Profiles are posted on the SCAG website:

TAC 32

https://www.scag.ca.gov/DataAndTools/Pages/LocalProfiles.aspx


SCAG Local Profiles

3
TAC 33



4

SCAG Local Profiles

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪ TAC 34



5

SCAG Local Profiles

▪

▪

▪

▪

TAC 35



6

Orange County

Orange County 
Population 2000-2020

Regional Population 
Trends 2000-2020

2,846,289

2,956,847

3,010,232

3,145,029

3,194,332

2,600,000

2,800,000

3,000,000

3,200,000

3,400,000

2000 2005 2010 2015 2020

6.2%

2.9%
3.8%

1.5%

3.9%

1.8%

4.5%

1.6%

1.0%

1.5%

5.7%

0.5%

0%

1%

2%

3%

4%

5%

6%

7%

2000-05 2005-10 2010-15 2015-20

SCAG Orange County Anaheim

TAC 36



7

Orange County Ethnic Diversity

Orange County

30.8%

33.7% 34.2%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

2000 2010 2019

Latino Population Share (all races)

51.3%

44.1%
41.4%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

2000 2010 2019

Non-Latino White Population Share (all races)

TAC 37



8

Orange County Ethnic Diversity

Orange County

1.5% 1.5%
1.6%

0.0%

0.5%

1.0%

1.5%

2.0%

2000 2010 2019

Non-Latino Black Population Share

13.5%

17.7%

19.5%

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

2000 2010 2019

Non-Latino Asian Population Share

TAC 38



9

Orange County Households Median Age

Orange County

3.00
3.01

3.02

2.98 2.98
2.99

3.03
3.04

3.06

3.03

2.98

3.07

3.10

3.13

3.10

3.08
3.09

3.10

3.12

3.16

3.13

3.10

2.90

2.95

3.00

3.05

3.10

3.15

3.20

2000 2002 2004 2006 2008 2010 2012 2014 2016 2018 2020

Orange County SCAG Region

Average Household Size: 2000-2020
County 2010 2013 2016 2019

Orange 35.7 36.4 37.3 38.1

Los Angeles 34.3 35.1 35.8 36.5

Ventura 36.0 36.6 37.3 38.1

Riverside 33.4 33.9 34.8 35.6

San Bernardino 31.2 31.9 32.7 33.3

Imperial 31.6 31.8 32.2 32.4

SCAG Region 34.1 34.8 35.6 36.3

TAC 39



10

Orange County Households

Renter/Homeowner Share: Orange County

2000                                        2010                                         2019

Orange County

38.6%
61.4%

Rent

Own
40.7%

59.3%

Own
Rent

42.6%
57.4%

Own
Rent

26.2% 26.7%

22.5% 22.9%

35.1% 35.4%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

Orange County SCAG Region

All Households Homeowners Renters

Housing Cost Share (2019)

TAC 40



11

Orange County Households

Orange County

$58,820

$74,344

$90,234

$45,844

$59,747

$80,335

$0

$20,000

$40,000

$60,000

$80,000

$100,000

2000 2010 2019

Orange County SCAG Region

Median Household Income

6.9%
5.7% 6.0%

8.8%

14.6%

12.8%

18.6%

16.6%

6.7%

3.3%

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

Orange County Household Income: 2019

TAC 41



12

Orange County Housing Affordability

Orange County

$289

$376

$563

$689

$506 

$433 $422

$582

$645

$725

$223

$287

$427

$549

$418

$316 $313

$433

$492

$561

$0

$100

$200

$300

$400

$500

$600

$700

$800

2000 2002 2004 2006 2008 2010 2012 2014 2016 2018

Orange County SCAG Region

Median Home Resale Price: 2000-2018

TAC 42



13

Orange County Housing

Orange County Housing by Type: 2019 

Orange County

Housing Type Number of Units % Total 

Single Family Detached 556,760 50.1%

Single Family Attached 132,709 12.0%

Multi-family 2-4 Units 94,718 8.5%

Multi-family 5+ Units 293,712 26.4%

Mobile Home 33,522 3.0%

Housing Type Number of Units % Total 

Single Family Detached 3,612,351 54.5%

Single Family Attached 478,620 7.2%

Multi-family 2-4 Units 496,739 7.5%

Multi-family 5+ Units 1,811,176 27.3%

Mobile Home 235,434 3.5%

SCAG Region Housing by Type: 2019 

TAC 43



14

K-12 Public School Enrollment

Time Period 2000-10 2000-20 2010-20 2015-20

Orange County -1.8% -9.1% -7.4% -1.1%

SCAG Region +5.0% -0.2% -5.0% -0.9%

Orange County

487,527

506,936

516,832

511,639

503,829

502,876

502,083

498,680

490,614

483,233 470,628

440,000

460,000

480,000

500,000

520,000

540,000

2000 2002 2004 2006 2008 2010 2012 2014 2016 2018 2020

Orange County K-12 Public School Enrollment

2,997,610

3,135,411

3,189,895

3,191,474

3,149,076

3,110,150

3,080,805

3,051,813

3,012,499

2,952,223

2,909,562

2,851,685

2,768,247

2,698,502

2,643,465

2,000,000

2,500,000

3,000,000

3,500,000

4,000,000 SCAG Region K-12 Enrollment Trends

TAC 44



15

Year 2000 2010 2019

Orange County 78.7% 83.3% 84.7%

SCAG Region 72.2% 77.9% 79.9%

High School Diploma: 2000-2019

Year 2000 2010 2019

Orange County 30.8% 36.0% 39.1%

SCAG Region 24.2% 27.9% 29.9%

Bachelor Degree: 2000-2019

Educational Attainment

Orange County

TAC 45



16

Economic Opportunity

Orange County

1,660,002
1,621,994

1,500,898

1,481,402

1,496,707

1,526,227

1,569,139

1,592,176

1,615,214

1,710,147
1,726,003

1,300,000

1,400,000

1,500,000

1,600,000

1,700,000

1,800,000

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

Orange County Total Jobs: 2007-2017

Average Salary per Job: 2009-2017

$48,869

$53,307 $52,479

$58,120

$62,699

$44,818

$49,468 $49,075

$53,962

$60,956

$0

$10,000

$20,000

$30,000

$40,000

$50,000

$60,000

$70,000

2009 2011 2013 2015 2017

Orange County SCAG Region

TAC 46



17

2021 Local Profiles

▪

▪

▪

▪

TAC 47



18

▪ Share of households that speak English language “less than very well”

▪ Data obtained through U.S. Census American Community Survey (ACS)

▪ Gradual decline in share of limited English-speaking households shown 
for Orange County & for the SCAG region since 2010

▪ Nearly half of Orange County households are multi-lingual 

2021 Local Profiles

Limited English 

Spoken
2010 2013 2016

Orange County 21.6% 20.9% 20.2%

SCAG Region 23.5% 22.7% 21.6%

2019

19.2%

21.6%

2019
Multi-

lingual
Spanish Asian/PI Other

Orange County 45.6% 55.3% 33.0% 11.7%

SCAG Region 50.5% 70.6% 19.2% 10.2%
TAC 48



18

▪ Share of population (18 years+) who lack access to adequate food 

▪ Data obtained through the California Health Interview Survey 
(Neighborhood Edition)

2021 Local Profiles

5.5%

9.9%
8.4% 8.6%

11.3%

15.1%

7.4%

5.3%

7.2%
6.3%

8.9% 8.4%

10.7%

7.2%

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

Orange County Los Angeles County Ventura County Riverside County San Bernardino
County

Imperial County SCAG Region

2012 2018

TAC 49



19

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

2021 Local Profiles

TAC 50



21

SCAG Local Profiles

TAC 51



Thank You!

TAC 52



OCCOG Technical Advisory Committee 

April 6, 2021 

Staff Report Page 1 of 1 

Item 5: Legislative Update Staff Report 

Recommended Action: Receive reports. 

Reports 

At the March 25, 2021, OCCOG Board Meeting, Wendy Strack, OCCOG Legislative Consultant, 
provided an overview of the federal coronavirus relief package and updates on legislation that 
are of interest to the Board. The Legislative Update is provided to keep the OCCOG Board 
apprised of legislative and regulatory actions that address land use and housing, energy, 
mobility, air quality and water issues.   

Attachment: Legislative Update Staff Report 
 Status Report – 3/15/21 

TAC 53



STAFF REPORT 
MARCH 25, 2021 

LEGISLATIVE UPDATE AGENDA ITEM 

SUMMARY 

This legislative update provides recommended positions on legislation of interest and an overview 
of the federal coronavirus relief package.  

BACKGROUND

The Legislative Update is provided to keep the OCCOG Board apprised of legislative and regulatory 
actions that address land use and housing, energy, mobility, air quality and water issues. 

DISCUSSION

State Bills of Interest 

With the February 19th bill introduction deadline passing and policy committee hearings beginning 
this month, the following bills are proposed for consideration. 

AB 617 (Davies, R-Laguna Niguel) Planning and zoning: regional housing needs: exchange of 
allocation

AB 617 would authorize a city or county to transfer all or a portion of its regional housing need 
allocation to another city or county, including funding to offset the impacts and costs on the 
transferee city.  Any transfers under AB 617 would be reported to the council of government and 
the Department of Housing and Community Development.  

AB 617 would provide local jurisdictions with flexibility around the implementation of the state’s 
housing goals and assist regionals with meeting their RHNA allocations.  Recommendation: 
Support

SB 261 (Allen, D-Santa Monica) Regional transportation plans: sustainable communities 
strategies 

SB 261 expands current provisions originally established by SB 375 (Chapter 728, Statutes of 2008) 
which required the development of a Sustainable Communities Strategy (SCS) as part of the 
Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) process. This bill would extend the development of 

TAC 54



STAFF REPORT 
MARCH 25, 2021 

greenhouse gas reduction (GHG) targets by the California Air Resources Board (CARB) to 2045 and 
2050 as well as include vehicle miles traveled (VMT) reduction targets for 2035, 2045 and 2050. In 
addition, SB 261 would grant CARB with the authority to reject the SCS if they find it does not 
adequately achieve the required GHG reduction targets, thereby requiring a revision of the SCS or 
the development of a regional Alternative Planning Strategy (APS) 

SB 261 also includes new biennial reporting requirements to the Metropolitan Planning 
Organization (MPO) by local cities and counties describing how the SCS is being implemented in 
their area. These reports would include information on the number of housing units, jobs, and 
transit-supportive infrastructure projects were being implemented in support of meeting the SCS 
targets. 

The bill was heard in the Senate Environmental Quality Committee on March 15th and was passed 
to the Senate Transportation Committee.  The National Resources Defense Council, American Lung 
Association, the Sierra Club, and Coalition for Clean Air testified in support.  The California 
Association of Councils of Government (CALCOG), the California Building Industry Association 
(CBIA), the California Association of Realtors, and CalChamber testified in opposition.   

CALCOG has adopted an Oppose position on SB 261, while SCAG and OCTA are currently 
recommending Oppose Unless Amended positions to their policy committees.  Recommended 
amendments include:

Require the State to adopt strategies to meet the portion of the greenhouse gas emissions
targets not otherwise addressed by 2010 and 2018 approved regional SCS’s in order to
meet the overall 25% GHG reduction goal for the transportation sector. (SCAG)
Extend the State’s AB 32/SB 32 programs which provide statewide GHG reduction targets.
(SCAG)
Remove the requirement to establish 2045 targets, which are too close to the proposed
2050 targets to provide for a meaningful difference in planning efforts between the two
time periods. (SCAG and OCTA)
SCAG recommends removing the VMT targets as there is not a direct nexus between VMT
and GHG emissions, particularly for zero emission vehicles. Conversely, OCTA recommends
modification of these provisions to include an adequate stakeholder input process for the
development of these targets and limitation of the VMT metric to passenger cars and
trucks.  OCTA further offers an amendment that CARB could adopt a suite of best practices
for implementing the SCS, thereby preserving the local process originally intended under
SB 375.
Remove the extended timelines for CARB review of the RTP/SCS as these additional delays
may impact the timely submission of future funding requests. (SCAG)

TAC 55



STAFF REPORT 
MARCH 25, 2021 

Require the development specific regulations and guidance to govern the circumstances
under which CARB would reject an SCS while protecting the bottoms-up approach
originally intended under SB 375. (SCAG and OCTA)
Remove the reporting requirements placed on local governments and instead require state
agencies to report this data to regional MPOs as much of this data is already reported to
the state in some form. (SCAG)

As this bill directly impacts our partner agencies, the staff recommendation is to support efforts by 
SCAG and OCTA to address their concerns in the bill through the above noted amendments.  
Recommendation: Oppose Unless Amended

2021 State Legislative Calendar – Key Dates 

April 30 – Policy Committee Deadline for Fiscal bills 
May 7 – Policy Committee Deadline for Non-Fiscal bills 
May 21 – Fiscal Committee Deadline
June 4 – House of Origin Deadline
July 14 – Policy Committee Deadline
August 27 – Fiscal Committee Deadline
September 3 – Last Day to Amend Bills
September 10 – Last Day to Pass Bills

Federal COVID-19 Relief Package

On March 11th, the President signed a $1.9 trillion coronavirus relief package, H.R. 1319.  This 
package contained relief in the following areas:

$350 billion in state and local aid
$30.5 billion for transit agencies
$130 billion to reopen schools
$40 billion for higher education
$20 billion to fund emergency rental assistance programs
$10 billion for homeowner assistance
$10 billion for homeless program support
$39 billion for childcare providers
$15 billion for the Emergency Injury Disaster Loan program
$25 billion in grants for bars and restaurants
An additional $7 billion and expanded eligibility for the Paycheck Protection Program

TAC 56



STAFF REPORT 
MARCH 25, 2021 

Economic Stimulus Payments of $1400, with an additional $1400 per child for qualified
households
An additional $300/week in unemployment benefits through September 6, 2021
A 15% increase in food program benefits
$14 billion for vaccines and $47.8 billion for testing and contact tracing.

RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Receive and file report provided.  Adopt a Support position on AB 617 and an Oppose Unless 
Amended position on SB 261.  

STAFF CONTACT 

Wendy Strack
OCCOG Legislative Consultant, Wendy J. Strack Consulting LLC 
wendy@wjsconsulting.com
951.712.3173

TAC 57



TAC 58



TAC 59



TAC 60



TAC 61



TAC 62



TAC 63



TAC 64



TAC 65



TAC 66



TAC 67



TAC 68



TAC 69



TAC 70



TAC 71



TAC 72



TAC 73



TAC 74



TAC 75



TAC 76



TAC 77



TAC 78



TAC 79



TAC 80



TAC 81




